

From: Paul Cano

To: Web Filer

Date: July 29, 2026

Subject: 1447-EX-ST-2026 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

The test will be taking place on Grand Forks Air Base, I have coordinated with the ISM regarding the approved use of frequencies for our Counter UAS test. We are configuring the load sets for the various jamming equipment to exclude any frequencies required/requested by the ISM to use these systems on the military installation, the only frequencies which will be targeted for jamming will be the known Red Team Assets. The systems will be configured for Red Air Teams Frequencies: Phantom 4 (Original): 2.4 GHz frequency band. Phantom 4 Pro / V2.0 / RTK: Supports both 2.4 GHz (2.400–2.483 GHz) and 5.8 GHz (5.725–5.850 GHz). Fang F7: 915MHz Controller: Fat Shark ELRS ModalAI M0184/M0193v1.7.8 SwarmAI: 5.8GHz or 900MHz UHF Controller: u-blox F9P RTK GPS with Galileo support POC for the Airbase ISM: Andrew Jensen Comm: 701-747-3910/3840 email: 319CS.ISM.SpectrumManagement@us.af.mil